2175 S. Hockaday Rd.
Beaverton, MI 48612
989-435-2946
kwolfe@gqesil.com

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

November 30, 2022

NTH Consultants LTD
Via Email:

Attn: Cliff Andrews

Proposal for additional Services
Asbestos Abatement
Former Dickinson School - 18000 Newburgh Rd - Livonia Ml 48152

Quality Environmental Services, Inc. (QESI) is pleased to submit a quote for services regarding the above
referenced project. Please see the following scope of work and Details.

Scope of Work
QESI to supply Michigan Trained Supervisors/Workers, supervision, materials, equipment, insurance

including waste hauling and disposal to complete Asbestos Abatement and any other specific items
detailed as outlined and based on the following listed below:
Removal of Fireproofing in Block 3 area of the building
e Set up containment of approx. 4000 Sq feet area
e Remove approx. 720 sq feet of plaster ceiling to access and remove black iron with overspray
e Remove fireproofing in the same 720 sq ft area of men and women locker room area
e Remove spot area fireproofing left from former abatement work in the containment approx.
100 Sq feet
e Removal of 4 plaster header areas with fireproofing in them, above door frames that need
removed
e Existing metal decks that have been cleaned at prior fireproofing abatement will not be
removed or cleaned
e Block cavities that are not accessible will be sealed up with fireproofing left within the cavities
Total amount: T&M not to exceed: $65,000.00
e Hourly Rate: $92.00
e Dumpster fee: $1,640.00 per dumpster
e Any rental equipment/Scissor lift etc. will be cost plus 15%

Assumptions:
e Power and water to be supplied by others and to be available at the site during abatement

e This Proposal does not include third party air clearance
e The fireproofing in the area will not be 100% removed from the facility. There are locations
that are not accessible and the materials will still need to be managed in place.

Schedule:
Work is to be completed: TBD

Quality Environmental Services, Inc. would like to thank you for the opportunity to provide our services.
In the event you have further needs please feel free to contact us at (989)435-2946
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Sincerely,
Reuin Wolje

Kevin Wolfe

Acceptance of Proposal — The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and
are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as specified.

Authorized Signature:
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